WYCKOFF BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 19, 2007

Regular Meeting: 8:30 p.m. — Court Room, Second Floor, Memorial Town Hall

The meeting commenced with the reading of the Open Public Meeting Statement by Rudy Boonstra,
Chairman:

"The April 19, 2007 Regular Meeting of the Wyckoff Board of Adjustment is now in session.
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, notice of this meeting appears on our
annual Schedule of Meetings. A copy of our Annual Schedule has been posted on the
bulletin board of Memorial Town Hall; a copy has been filed with the Township Clerk, The
Record, The Ridgewood News and the North Jersey Herald and News--all newspapers
having general circulation throughout the Township of Wyckoff. At least 48 hours prior to this
meeting, the agenda thereof was similarly posted, filed and mailed to said newspapers.”

: Chairman Rudy Boonstra, Jerry Lombardo, Kevin Rooney, Doug Christie,
Libby Ciampo and Jim Donkersloot; Absent: Richard Bonsignore, Warren Schaub and Ron Bavagnoli.

: Harold P. Cook Ill, Board Attorney, Jeff Morris, Boswell Engineering Representative and
Jacqueline Denequolo, Board of Adjustment Secretary.

The Board of Adjustment Meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of the Minutes from the March 15, 2007 Work Session and Regular Meeting.

Jerry Lombardo made a motion to approve the minutes. Second by Kevin Rooney. Voting in favor:
Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, and Donkersloot.

I" #" Approval of vouchers from various developers’ escrow accounts.

Kevin Rooney made a motion to approve this voucher for payment. Second by Doug Christie.
Voting in favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

$

9% " % ( )BLOCK251LOTS 1.01 (B-1) & 5 (RA-25); 386 Franklin Avenue
& 283 Woodland Avenue. Preliminary/Final Major site plan/variance. First floor expansion with
the addition of two additional second floor apartments.

Doug Christie made a motion to memorialize this resolution. Second by Libby Ciampo. Voting in
favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Ciampo and Christie.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 2 APRIL 19, 2007
* b t BLOCK 248 LOT 3.01 (RA-  25); 550 Overlook Drive. Lot size is pre-existing
non-conforming at 15,750 sq. ft. where 25,000 is required. Side yard setback and lot coverage.

Jerry Lombardo made a motion to memorialize this resolution subject to the revisions as discussed
at the Work Session. Second by Doug Christie. Voting in favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo,
Rooney, Christie and Donkersloot.

+ i+ , ( ,BLOCK 258, LOT 25.01 (RA-25), 282 Voorhis Avenue; Lot is pre-
existing non-conforming at 9,263 sq. ft. where 25,000 is required. Side yard setback.

Jerry Lombardo made a motion to memorialize this resolution. Second by Kevin Rooney. Voting in
favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie and Donkersloot.

Memorialized resolutions are available upon request in Room 110 at Memorial Town Hall.

- ( , BLOCK 262, LOT 12 (R15), 29 Shadyside Drive; Lot is pre-existing non-
conforming. Complete demolition of existing dwelling.

Kevin Rooney, Board Member, questioned if the Maple tree discussed at the last meeting by one of
the adjoining neighbors was ever evaluated by an arborist.

Arthur Messineo, applicant, stated that the tree looked diseased and will be removed.

Les Anderson, applicant's attorney, stated it will be notated on the revised plans.

Mr. Rooney stated that an applicant will be required to prepay one of a two year maintenance plan,
which would include insect, fertilization and disease care for the entire landscape plan, prior to the

issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. This process was discussed in the work session.

Mr. Anderson, questioned if a purchaser of this home would be able to change the landscaping that
is put in place by ACM Custom Homes.

Mr. Rooney stated that a new owner could add to and maintain the landscaping put in place.

Jerry Lombardo, Board Member, questioned if the irrigation plan is a proposal or an actual plan to be
put in place.

Mr. Anderson stated that it was the actual plan.
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
No comments from the public.

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 3 APRIL 19, 2007
Jerry Lombardo made a motion to approve this application with all the changes discussed as
presented and amended. Second by Libby Ciampo. Voting in favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo,
Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

+

* % , [/ , BLOCK 484, LOT 27.02; (R15); 66 Princeton Avenue;
Variances requested for a rear yard setback and two front yard setbacks.

Tom Gobuzas, 66 Princeton Avenue, Wyckoff, was sworn in. Mr. Gobuzas stated that an existing
kitchen nook is unusable. This proposal is to expand the kitchen nook in order to fit a kitchen table
for his family and to add a sliding glass door out to the back of the home. The existing rear yard
setback will be reduced from 30.7’ to 26.1".

Chairman Boonstra stated for the record that the house didn'’t sit squarely on the property. It's caddy
corner. The two front yard setbacks are preexisting conditions. The area of encroachment into the
rear yard is a triangular shape with only one point of the shape encroaching into the rear yard
setback proposed at 26.1’. Could the applicant estimate the distance from the house behind this lot
to either the property line or where this addition will be?

Mr. Gobuzas stated that an existing fence separates the two properties. Their house is approximately
less than 10’ away. There is approximately 8’ to the fence with another 15° feet from the corner of
the addition to the fence. The fence is not on the property line. It is 6” on the applicant’s property.
The plan is to add some fast growing shrubbery for screening.

Mr. Gobuzas stated for the record that the home is not a ranch as it was stated in the Work Session.
This addition is an expansion to the existing nook at 1 % stories. The house in itself is two stories.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Martin Costello, 78 Colgate Avenue, Wyckoff, was sworn in. Mr. Costello questioned the applicant
as to whether or not any trees were coming down. Mr. Costello stated that several large trees over

the last couple of years have been taken down on this property.

Mr. Gobuzas stated that some trees had come down from acts of God. Others were removed since
the area is heavily shaded and some were a danger to his home since they were leaning to one side.

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Doug Christie made a motion to approve this application. Second by Kevin Rooney. Voting in favor:
Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

0 $ & /,BLOCK 265, LOT 41 (RA-25), 66 Van Schaik Lane; Demolition of existing
home.

Ben Cascio, the applicant’s attorney, gave an overview of the variances requested before the Board.

Mr. Cascio stated that all three variances are existing as follows:



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 4 APRIL 19, 2007

e The lot area and lot depth can not be changed. The required lot area is 25,000 sq. ft. where
15,027 sq. ft. is existing.

e The existing lot depth is 98.76" sq. ft. where 150’ sq. ft. is required.

e The front yard setback is currently 13.9’ sq. ft. where 40’ is required. This application is
proposing to increase the setback to 21.4’ where 40’ is required. This will maintain the
current streetscape.

Mr. Cascio stated that a recent decision by Judge Harris of the Superior Court of New Jersey, states
that a homeowner can build straight across an existing front yard setback without coming to the
Board of Adjustment for a variance.

In addition, Mr. Cascio stated that a new drainage system will be put in and has been approved by
the Township’s consulting engineer. A lot of water is coming from the nature preserve and into the
surrounding rear yards which drain through this current property.

Chairman Boonstra questioned the Judge Harris case which Mr. Cascio referenced in his opening
remarks.

Mr. Cascio stated that the Sherman v. Borough of Harvey Cedars Zoning Board of Adjustment,
decided July 1990, confirmed the specifics regarding building along the same setbacks just two
weeks ago. This particular case permitted the granting of a building permit at the same setback line
as long as you didn’t further encroach into any other setback or add any other variances.

Harold P. Cook, Board Attorney, stated that the Sherman case indicates a homeowner being allowed
to build up but not across and up to a side yard setback. It was not his understanding that a
homeowner could go across.

Mr. Cascio stated that a recent case depicting the Plaintiff Engleside at West Condominium
Association v. Land Use Board of the Borough of Beach Haven had the same understanding of the
Sherman case and Judge Harris confirmed what is being stated here.

Mr. Cook again stated that it was not his understanding and the he would like to see the specifics of
this recent case. The Sherman case does not indicate as such.

Chairman Boonstra stated that this applicant wouldn’t need to be before this Board if the Sherman
case was interpreted the way it's being described. Why would the applicant be requesting a front
yard setback if this is the case?

Mr. Cascio indicated that going before this Board doesn'’t require the applicant to go before a court to
prove otherwise. Until the Boards accept this very recent ruling as the case, applicants need to go
through this process. This particular application would fall into a special reason referencing this
recent ruling.

Doug Christie, Board Member, stated that since this home is to be demolished, the applicant has
nothing to base this argument on since the house will be removed. What would be the basis for this
court decision? The Judge Harris ruling would not apply here.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 5 APRIL 19, 2007
Mr. Cascio stated that the point is that the house could in fact build across and to the rear
without coming to the Board if the house was not demolished. This is a special reason to grant this
variance. This applicant could go to the building department and request a permit for an addition at
this point based on the Judge Harris ruling.

Michael B. McNally, professional engineer and planner, 393 Ramapo Valley Road, Oakland, NJ, was
sworn in and his qualifications were recognized and accepted as satisfactory for the Board.

Mr. McNally stated that he had found an existing swale or ditch coming in from the back of the
property which connects to the nature preserve (James A. McFaul Environmental Center, Wyckoff).
An existing drainage pipe on the property opens into a 15” concrete pipe which bends without any
manholes and narrows into an 8” corrugated pipe. This pipe ties into a street inlet on Van Schaik
Lane. The drainage calculations for the zero percent run-off utilize a seepage pit area, catch basins
and roof drains. This pipe collects a small area of drainage on the property which is really a pass
through or conveyance pipe for all off site drainage such as the rear of the property which spills out
into the street. Mr. McNally stated that he had spoken with the neighbors and their engineer located
behind the applicant on Lot 47 at the Work Session this evening. A better solution was proposed for
the existing open end pipe with the grate over it. The grate had leaves compacted on it which
reduced the flow of water and needed constant maintenance. A 2’ x 4’ cast iron grate with a top flow
is being proposed which would be easier for cleaning purposes. An additional suggestion would be
to have a very short section of 15” pipe connect to the top flow grate to maintain that open space
drainage. The grate would add as an emergency overflow if the grate happened to get clogged.
Boswell Engineering was okay with that change. A curb will also be constructed for gutter drainage.
The existing property depicts the lawn as flat and without a curb cut to assist with drainage.

Jerry Lombardo, Board Member, questioned where the existing drainage pipe was located and at
what size?

Mr. McNally stated that the pipe starts out as 15” but ends up being 8” at the inlet. The new pipe is
15" throughout the system. A concrete pipe is proposed but a high density plastic pipe can be used
which has a better drainage characteristic. This new design will allow for three separate points to be
cleaning if necessary. A 10’ wide drainage easement will be put in place as per Boswell's
recommendation.

Mr. Lombardo stated that he liked the idea of the manhole area for cleanup but inquired as to
whether or not the 15” pipe drained into the street.

Mr. McNally stated that it would tie into a 2" X 4’ catch basin and would comply with the zero percent
run off regulation.

Chairman Boonstra inquired as to whether or not Jeff Morris from Boswell Engineering had any
comments in connection with the proposed drainage system.

Jeff Morris, Boswell Engineering Representative, stated that the existing grade of the inlet is
considerably higher which was a concern that was corrected. The pipe is now being relocated to the
back of the inlet which would satisfy this condition since there is a slight change in grade. Currently,
the water enters that piping and gets clogged and flows over the top through the swale. Without a
berm in the back of the yard, this will not stop from happening.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 6 APRIL 19, 2007
Mr. McNally stated that when the plans are revised, contours in the grading will be indicated.

Mr. Lombardo questioned the pitch?

Mr. Morris stated that the pitch is slightly less than what it was yet it is much deeper which is an
improvement.

Mr. McNally stated that the pipe is at a 4’ pitch.

Mr. Morris stated that a test needs to be done in order to ensure that the seepage pits don’t need to
be increased.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
William and Catherine Henderson, 71 Saxonia Avenue (Lot 47), Wyckoff, were sworn in.

Ms. Henderson stated that the pipe is below grade. In order for the water to reach the grade of the
proposed inlet, it would have to come up to flood the back section and then go over. If the pipe stays
in the inlet, the natural flow of water would go through it. The whole back yard was a lake with the
recent storm. We believe that the pipe must be collapsed somewhere.

Ms. Henderson presented pictures as exhibits as follows:

H-1 - overflow pipe coming out of this property. Under normal conditions, this pipe didn’t have any
water coming out of it. With new development, either a brook or water source was rerouted
at some point creating a constant water situation.

H-2 — displaying the flow into the inlet.

H-3 — presenting a “lake” from the most recent Nor'easter.

H-4 — indicates the flow into the inlet.

H-5 — depicts a view from this property to the applicant’s property. A “lake” of water is pictured
which assumes a pipe if broken somewhere.

Chairman Boonstra stated that if the pipe were working properly, there wouldn’t be a “lake” in the
back yard.

Mr. Henderson stated that he lived in the house for ten years. Pictures suggest that there may be a
spring across the street which originates in the wildlife center (James A. McFaul Environmental
Center, Wyckoff). The water goes through the property across the street and into a catch basin in
the street. Saxonia has no storm drain. A seepage pit was put on their lot by the town. The pit can
hold up to 1800 gallons which is good for about ten minutes. The water goes into an overflow pipe
through our side yard and into a dry river bed drain which was constructed by the owner.

Ms. Henderson stated that there was a catch system under the roadway but water was coming
across anyway. The road was deteriorating causing potholes, ice, etc. It was agreed to put a pipe
underground in order to make the road better. This solved a maintenance problem for the road and
helped all of the surrounding neighbors except for our situation. When the street was paved and
curbs were added, the situation became worse. Ms. Henderson stated that she and her husband
had met with the applicant and their engineer to discuss leaving the pipe in which should be alright.
The Hendersons stated that they couldn’t afford to have the drain cut off.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 7 APRIL 19, 2007
Chairman Boonstra stated that a new pipe should correct this matter.

Ben Cascio, the applicant’s attorney, stated that three engineers looked at the plans and they all
agreed.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Chairman Boonstra stated that questions are open to the public for drainage and engineering.

Martin Costello, 78 Colgate Avenue, Wyckoff, is continuing under oath from the prior application. Mr.
Costello stated that cutting a 53” diameter Oak tree will create exorbitant runoff and should be taken
into consideration.

Mr. McNally stated that the removal of trees has nothing to do with runoff only surface drainage.
Harold P. Cook, Board Attorney, questioned what Mr. Costello’s comments are based on.

Mr. Costello stated that trees are being cut down and people have water in their basements. Mr.
Costello stated that he wasn’t an expert but based his question on the indication of water in
basements.

Mr. McNally stated that general vegetation and property characteristics are included in drainage
calculations. Trees soak up water into the root system. The runoff factor is from the drainage and
from what does not soak up into the ground. Lawns generally have a runoff coefficient of 30%. The
amount that runs off is what is calculated. Pavement is 90-95%. The outstanding 5% that seeps in
and gets the roadways wet is not part of the calculation.

Mr. Cascio questioned Mr. McNally as to whether or not the drainage calculation would be the same
or different with the trees removed from the property.

Mr. McNally stated that the calculation would remain the same.

Richard Bandazian, applicant, 356 Stratton Court, Wyckoff was sworn in. Mr. Bandazian stated that
he had been in the real estate business for 24 years and with Weichert Realtors for 22 years
managing the Franklin Lakes, Wyckoff and Ramsey offices at one time.

Mr. Cook stated that the applicant is not an independent expert. Provided that he has the
qualifications, the board can consider him an expert but you have to give whatever weight you want
to the evidence since he is the applicant and not an independent witness that was hired.

Mr. Cascio stated that Mr. Cook’s comments will be taken into consideration.

Mr. Bandazian stated that the current home is proposed at 3200 sq. ft. The home across the street
is approximately 3000 sq. ft. Our proposal was geared to keep the home at the 15% lot coverage to
ensure that it would fit in with the neighborhood. Only two stock plans were available to choose from
in relation to the footprint of this home. The average list price for new construction is $1.8M. The
average sq. ft. of a new home in Wyckoff is 5000 sq. ft. The existing garage is falling down and



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 8 APRIL 19, 2007
needs to be demolished. The house sitsto  the left on the lot with a lot of room on the right side.
It's not centered on the lot like the other homes on the street. The depth of the entire house would
be 20’ deep without this variance.

Chairman Boonstra referred to the houses pictured on the exhibits submitted. Chairman Boonstra
questioned Mr. Bandazian as to whether he knew the front yard setback or lot size of the house
“across the street” as noted on the exhibit.

Mr. Bandazian stated that the home across the street is .7 of an acre.

Chairman Boonstra stated that the size of the lot across the street is approximately 30,000 sq. ft.
The lot before the board is 15,000 sq. ft. Chairman Boonstra continued with the “3rd home”
presented as an exhibit and inquired as to its front yard setback and lot size.

Mr. Bandazian stated that the lot size is 28,000 sq. ft.

Chairman Boonstra stated that the front yard setback on the “3 house” is approximately 40 ft. Any
idea what the front yard setback on the “4!" house” would be?

Mr. Bandazian stated that he thought it could be 40 ft. or more. The lot size is .27 of an acre.

Chairman Boonstra that of the three examples submitted, two of the houses are oversized and one is
undersized. What are the setbacks on the houses on either side of the subject property?

Mr. McNally stated that the house on the left (Lot 42) is 10.6 ft. and the house on the right is 17.3 ft.

Chairman Boonstra thought that the existing front yard setback of 13.9 ft. fits in perfectly with the
current streetscape.

Kevin Rooney, Board Member, stated that the structure is approximately 4,000 sq. ft. but is listed as
a 3,200 sq. ft. home in the application.

Mr. Bandazian stated that the home would be listed as a 3200 sq. ft. home, which is the living space.

Doug Christie, Board Member, questioned the five variances that were granted for 44 Van Schaik.
What was the front yard setback for that home?

Ben Cascio stated that the five variances were for lot area at 11,777 sq. ft., lot frontage at 85.8’, two
side yard variances at 15’ and principal building coverage in excess of 15%. The lot before the
board is identical to the lot on 44 Van Schaik turned sideways.

Mr. Christie stated that the lot on 44 Van Schaik is at 11,777 sq. ft. The lot size on 66 Van Schaik is
at 15,027 sq. ft. There’s a 4,000 sq. ft. difference in lot size which doesn’t make the lots identical.

Chairman Boonstra stated that the home on the left and right of this house appear to have been
improved and built up. These homes have been improved at their existing front yard setbacks. The
application before the board may be more suited to be improved at the existing setback instead of a
complete demolition.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 9 APRIL 19, 2007
Mr. Cascio stated the proposed home would  give a less visual impact than what is there now.

Mr. McNally stated that all of the properties from Saxonia Avenue to Crescent are all variance
condition lots. If the front and rear yard setbacks were kept within the requirements, the home
would be 20’ wide and 80’ long or 1600 sq. ft. The home is proposed at a reasonable size for the
neighborhood. No other surrounding properties were available to mitigate this situation. The
property is a hardship due to the narrowness of the lot. The tree canopy drip line takes up the entire
building envelope. Half of the tree canopy would be cut in half including the roots. The tree is in the
wrong place for any type of reasonable development.

Mr. Bandazian stated that a future owner would not be able to add a pool if the house was pushed
back into the rear yard setback.

Kevin Rooney, Board Member, stated that the Board would like to see a sprinkler system head layout
with the irrigation plan. As you've consented, the Board will request a maintenance plan with one
year of the two years prepaid for the landscaping plan prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Iwona and Wes Chmiolek, 60 Van Schaik, Wyckoff, were sworn in. The Chmioleks stated that they
were very happy with the proposed plan. The new drainage system will be great if it works properly.

Catherine Henderson, 71 Saxonia Avenue, stated that she had not been listed on the site plan’s
property list. Revised plans should have the property list corrected. Ms. Henderson was noticed by
the applicant in a timely manner as required.

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC
Mr. McNally stated that the sprinkler heads will be added on the next irrigation plan.

Chairman Boonstra referenced the large oak tree on the property. If an L shape addition were added
to the existing home, would the tree still be in jeopardy?

Mr. Cascio stated that the tree branches presently overhang the existing house. Any addition would
put this tree in jeopardy.

Jim Donkersloot, Board Member, questioned if the garage could be switched to the other side.
Consideration could be taken to shifting the driveway to the left side in order to have a deeper
property line on the right hand side and maybe shift the whole building back a little bit. The drainage
is outside the 20’ side yard setback.

Mr. McNally stated that the drainage needs to get from one location to the next which is its natural
flow. The variance request wouldn’t change. A gainof 1% to 2 ft would be added to the front yard
setback. The proposed home could be flipped which would create a rear yard setback.

Chairman Boonstra stated that flipping the garage to the left side will change the front yard setback.
Some depth could be gained on the front.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 10 APRIL 19, 2007
Doug Christie, Board Member, stated that a 15,000 sq. ft. lot in that area of town is in high
demand. The house could be redesigned on a virgin piece of land to get it further off the street than
the 21’ proposed. The lots across the street are 8,000 and 9,000 sq. ft. Those lots have a true
hardship. A minimum of 35’ front yard setback is my recommendation.

Mr. McNally stated that three books of stock houses were reviewed to select a design for this lot.
This lot is too narrow for today’s market and is a definite hardship.

Chairman Boonstra stated that a better job could be done to conform with a fresh design.

Ben Cascio stated that the home fits within the bulk and density requirements. The size of the home
is not a legitimate reason if the home fits within the bulk requirements.

Chairman Boonstra stated that it doesn'’t fit in the bulk requirements. It doesn't entirely fit within the
setbacks.

Mr. Rooney stated that a smaller home could be designed and set back further back on the property.
Mr. McNally stated that this recommendation would create a front and rear yard setback.

Mr. Christie stated that there was too much house too close to the road. The home does fit within
the 15% density requirement yet the size is too much for the proposed front yard setback of 21

Mr. McNally stated that the house could be squared off.

Chairman Boonstra stated that the footprint of the existing house fits with the houses to its left and
right. This house is front loaded and needs to be further back from the street taking into account the
proposed square footage of the structure.

Harold P. Cook, stated that the applicant did not need to readvertise for the next meeting.

# + , % , BLOCK 462, LOT 17 (RA-25), 375 Butternut Avenue; Variance
request for a front yard setback.

Scott and Caryn Brouwer, 375 Butternut Avenue, Wyckoff, were sworn in. The Brouwers stated that
a staircase is proposed and a rain cover portico for streetscape appeal and protection from the rain.

Doug Christie, Board Member, questioned if only a front stoop is proposed or whether a complete
overhaul is being done on the front stairs. This would entail construction on the second floor with
elevations, etc.

Mr. Brouwer stated that the whole staircase project is being proposed.

Board Members raised questions regarding the height and front yard setback of the property. The
height is listed as both 31.5" and 33’ in different sections within the application. The front yard
setback is listed as 39.4’ and 35.4. In conclusion, the Board Members determined that the front yard
setback should be 34.5" and the height of the structure at 33'.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 1 APRIL 19, 2007
Chairman Boonstra questioned if the steps are entirely in front of the proposed porch.

Mr. Christie stated that the overhang appears to cover the first step. There are two treads that are
outside of the roofline.

Chairman Boonstra inquired as to whether any of the steps could be pulled in to avoid the protrusion.
Mr. Brouwer stated that the existing footprint is 4’ which he was trying to maintain.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

No comments from the public.

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Kevin Rooney made a motion to approve this application. Second by Jerry Lombardo. Voting in
favor: Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

1 / ! , ! %, BLOCK 263, LOT 34 (R15-CORNER LOT), 192 Franklin
Avenue; Variances requested for side yard setback and lot coverage.

Dennis Pikkard and Patty Bauer, 192 Franklin Avenue, Wyckoff, were sworn in. Mr. Pikaard stated
that a one bedroom and one bath addition is being requested off the back of the house.

Chairman Boonstra questioned the request for a garage which was approved a few years ago.

Mr. Pikaard stated that in 2004 the existing two car garage was to be transformed into a master
bedroom with a new two car garage behind it. Construction was too expensive so the project was
scrapped.

Chairman Boonstra stated for the record that the home was sewered. The principal building
coverage will be increased to 15.3% with no existing accessory structures on the lot. The existing
setbacks will be maintained. The addition is in the rear of the home which will not be seen by the
street or any neighbors.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
No comments from the public.
CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Doug Christie made a motion to approve this application. Second by Kevin Rooney. Voting in favor:
Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

2 ! ,» 3 33 IBLOCK461, LOT 7 (RA-25), 417 Glendale Road; Lot size is
pre-existing non-conforming at 21,263 sq. ft. in an RA-25 zone where 25,000 is required. Variance
requested for principal building lot coverage.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - RM 12 APRIL 19, 2007
Ellen Benson and James J. Judd, 417 Glendale Road, Wyckoff, were sworn in. Ms.
Benson stated that they are proposing to take up 7’ of the garage to add a small porch off of the mud
room in addition to a porch on the front of the house. Ms. Benson also stated that three trees are
being removed and will be replaced with two Oak trees.

Kevin Rooney, Board Member, recommended replacing the trees with Oaks at a caliper of 3-3 2’
size. The landscaping at the front of the house would need to be refinished.

Ms Benson stated that two Oak trees will be planted at a size of 3 — 3 ' caliper. Ms. Benson agreed
to replace the trees as recommended, as well as, refinish the front yard’s landscaping.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
No comments from the public.
CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Libby Ciampo made a motion to approve this application. Second by Kevin Rooney. Voting in favor:
Chairman Boonstra, Lombardo, Rooney, Christie, Ciampo and Donkersloot.

The meeting was adjourned at 11.15 p.m.

Jacqueline Denequolo
Board of Adjustment Secretary



